
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Fw: 20-00138 Application of Cathect Communications, Inc. for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to

Provide Competing Telecommunications Service in Tennessee
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 5:14:21 PM

Tory,

 Can you put a copy of this email in the Docket File for 20-00138?

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Lisa Foust
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:40 PM
To: Walker, Henry <HWALKER@bradley.com>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>; TPUC DocketRoom <TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov>
Subject: 20-00138 Application of Cathect Communications, Inc. for a Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity to Provide Competing Telecommunications Service in Tennessee

Mr. Walker,

In regard to the application filed with the Tennessee Public Utility Commission on behalf of Cathect
Communications, please provide the following:

1. A date for the Notice of Filing for Cathect Communications, Inc., notifying the incumbent
carriers in Tennessee of this filing.

2. An informational tariff detailing the terms and conditions of service to be provided by Cathect
Communications, Inc. as well as rates.

3. A bond or letter of credit pursuant to TCA §65-4-125(j).

4. Are the members of management of Cathect Communications, Inc. affiliated with any other
certificated carrier in Tennessee at this time?  If so, provide the name of the carrier and
whether there have been any complaints filed with any state or federal agency against said
carrier.

5. A sworn statement from the company that all  applicable state, federal and Commission rules
will be adhered to.

Please provide this information on or before February 17, 2021.  Feel free to call me if you have
questions.

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on February 11, 2021 at 5:14 p.m.
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Thank You,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886




